

DEEPING ST JAMES PARISH COUNCIL

The Institute, 38 Church Street, Deeping St James, Peterborough PE6 8HD E-mail: clerk@dsjpc.co.uk Tel: 01778 343266

//parishes.lincolnshire.gov.uk/deepingstjames

Parish Clerk: Julie Fortnum

Minutes of the virtual Planning & Transport Committee held on Thursday 23rd July 2020

Present: Councillors Gilbert, Hardy, Shinkins-Hoppe, Stevens, Thomas, Dilks, Bowell and Halls. District Councillor Barry Dobson, Deputy Leader of SKDC and Cabinet Member for Growth and Leisure.

Karen Whitfield – SKDC Head of Leisure

Julie Fortnum – Clerk, Louise Brown – Assistant Clerk.

13.21 It was **RESOLVED** to move into closed session in accordance with The Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 due to the confidential nature of the business to be discussed in relation to the following matter.

The meeting was put in place to allow Councillors the opportunity to ask questions of Karen Whitfield and Barry Dobson regarding the Leisure Centre, its draft heads of terms document and demise plans.

It was **RESOLVED** to move out of closed session.

Councillor Halls, Dobson and Karen Whitfield left the meeting.

- **14.21 To receive apologies of absence.** Apologies were received from Councillor Hosking.
- **15.21 To receive declarations of interest, if any.** None received.
- **16.21** To agree the Minutes of the previous meeting held on 18 June 2020 Minutes agreed, Councillor Shinkins-Hoppe to be signed at a later date.

18.21 To receive an update from Councillor Bowell re Bus Stops within DSJ following a meeting with LCC

Councillor Bowell had a meeting with John Hayes MP, Mr Delaine-Smith, representatives from Lincolnshire County Council and a representative from Deeping St Nicholas Parish Council, on the 17th July 2020, to discuss putting an application together to reopen two train stations: Donnington and Deeping St Nicholas train stations. This was supported by John Hayes MP.

Mr Delaine-Smith is considering re-routing bus service 102 in the morning and evening to allow people to travel from Spalding, including Deeping St Nicholas and regular stops on to Peterborough Bus Station. Nothing has been agreed as yet.

There has been a delay in Bissell bus stops being installed by Lincolnshire County Council due to Covid-19, however this should now commence again. LCC are also dealing with the request for clearway markings on Horsegate and the reinstatement of the bus stop pole and hardstanding in Thackers Way opposite the bus shelter near Jubilee Park.

17.21 To receive reports from the clerk, on Matters Arising not covered elsewhere on the agenda and a report on Planning Matters affecting Deeping St James from any District Council Members present.

The Assistant Clerk has contacted a representative from The Priory Church Hall Trust to ask if they would be in favour of forming a working party with DSJPC to oversee the ongoing maintenance of the Oak tree in the car park.

Any member of the public can attend all Council and Committee meetings to see the work of the Council. Full Council meetings are held on the last Thursday of each month which start with a 30 minute public forum for questions and issues to be raised. The working party has been welcomed by The Priory Hall Trust, although this still needs to be organised.

A Hawthorn hedge at the boundary of Windmill Close and Broadgate Lane was discussed. Councillor Hardy had viewed the Hawthorn hedge and is going to seek advice from the Wildlife Trust as to what steps can be taken.

Councillor Dilks as a representative of the Welland and Deeping Internal Drainage Board has been asked to enquire informally regarding any access they may require to this land.

Councillor Stevens is to speak to the local resident advising him that he is able to remove the deadwood and tidy the area up and the Parish Council can work with him in the autumn to plant new hedging obtained from the Woodland Trust.

Councillor Bowell left the meeting.

19.21 To receive and consider the following planning applications and put forward recommendations to the next Council Meeting or make decisions in accordance with the Committee's delegated powers:

Ref.	Address	Proposal
Ref. S20/0927	Address 54 Park Road, DSJ	 Erection of 1 dwelling (all matters reserved) 1. This application gives no indication of layout (which is one of the five reserved matters) as the layout submitted is actually only a picture, so as a result there is insufficient information provided. The layout is necessary to have some idea of the impact of a house of this proposed size on the street scene and its neighbours. 2. From the "picture layout" they have provided it can be shown that (a) The garden for 54 Park Road, would be very small if this development when ahead - only 5.5m deep. Whilst there are no fixed requirements for the size of gardens the new build would have an even smaller outside area. This would not be in keeping with the reasonably spacious street scene.
		area. This would not be in keeping with the
		3. Concerns exist about access to this proposed development – there is no rear access available from 54 Park Road. As a result, access would need to be gained from Millfield Road. This would be close to a very

busy junction
Recommendation to full council, to object on the above grounds.

20.21 To report the outcome of previous planning applications:

Ref:	Address	Proposal
S20/0654	Mr Notley Sixpence Cottage, 141 Station Road, Deeping St James	Erection of rear single-storey extension, side entrance porch and timber frame garage and double carport DSJPC - No objections SKDC – Grants Planning Permission
S20/0714	Mr Perkins 19 Allen Close, DSJ	Erection of pre fabricated double garage DSJPC -No objections SKDC – Grants Planning Permission
S20/0686	Mr & Mrs Stone 49 Village Streets, Frognall	Proposed single storey rear extension and garage conversion DSJPC -No objections SKDC – Grants Planning Permission
S20/0834	Mr Glassey Priory Church, Church Street, DSJ	T1 - Reduce crown by up to 1m in spread and height and occasionally up to 2.5m where branch attachments are weak DSJPC - No Objections SKDC – Work allowed 6/7/20
S20/0808	Mr Ford The Old Forge, 6 Bridge Street, Deeping St James, PE6 8HA	Ash (red) previously reduced tree to reduce by approx. 3m in height and 2m in width proportionately. DSJPC - No Objections SKDC – Work allowed 6/7/20

21.21 Date of the next meeting Thursday 20 August 2020 at 7.00pm